

**Minutes of the Meeting of
Gunthorpe Parish Council**

Held on Wednesday 24th September 08 at Gunthorpe Village hall.

Cllrs. Mrs Lesley Jeffery (chairperson)
Mrs Jennifer Williamson
Roy Thornhill
Mick Bowles (A)
Peter Platten (A)
Tony Everington (A)
Mrs Helen Sutton (A)

Also present was Newark and Sherwood District Councillor Roger Jackson.

There was not a sufficient quorum for tonight's meeting.

1. Apologies

Apologies were received from the clerk Gordon Oldham and County Councillor Andy Stewart, councillors Mick Bowles, Peter Platten, Tony Everington, and Helen Sutton.

The Chairperson reported on the clerk's progress with regard to his illness.

2. Declarations of interest.

There were none.

3. Minutes from previous meeting.

Not available at this time due to the clerks illness.

4. Highway Matters.

None.

5. Environmental Matters.

Roger spoke to Richard Lawrence who has written to the Brewery re the land at the Unicorn and the meter.

Roger has spoken to the internal drainage board who confirmed that hall dyke will be cleaned out and they will look at the flap.

They are presently dealing with the dykes on the Seven Trent Land.

Roy reported a problem with fly tipping and was asked to phone Newark and Sherwood re this.

6. Reports from the County and District Councillors.

As above.

7. Clerks report.

Nothing at present.

8. Correspondence

Held over until next meeting.

9. Finance

Held over until the next meeting.

10. Planning.

Re Lowdham Caravans. All future planning applications will go through the environment.

There will be a launch of the Parish Plan on October 18th at 10.30am.

11. Date of the next meeting.

The next Parish Council Meeting will take place on 22nd October in the Village hall at 7.30pm.